
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Tuesday 30 July 2024 at 6.30 pm 
 

This meeting will be held remotely 
 

Watch the meeting live: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham  
 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Mercy Umeh (Chair) 
Councillor Patrick Walsh 
 

Councillor Dominic Stanton 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Charles Francis 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 Tel: 07776 672945 
E-mail: Charles.Francis@lbhf.gov.uk 

 
 

Public Notice 
 
This meeting will be held remotely. Members of the press and public can watch the 
meeting live on YouTube: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham  
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
 

Date Issued: 19 July 2024 

https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham
https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
30 July 2024 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

3.   BOOZE DELIVERY LIMITED, UNIT 4606, 21 EFFIE ROAD, 
LONDON, SW6 1EN 
 

3 - 137 



 

 
 

Contents         Page 
  
1. THE APPLICATION       4 

1.1. Application Requested       4 

1.2. Applicants Operating Schedule     4 

2. BACKGROUND        5 

3. CONSULTATION                  5 

 3.1      Relevant Representations      5 

4. OTHER INFORMATION       6 

4.1  Enforcement History      6 

4.2    Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)    6 

4.3  Additional Information      6 

5.  POLICY CONSIDERATIONS     6-13 

6.      DETERMINATION       13  

 

APPENDICES 
  
Copy of Application Form, Proposed Conditions and Plan 14-21 
 
Copy of Agreement with the Police 22-24  
 
Copy of Withdrawn Representation and Correspondence from  25-36 
Planning 
 
Map Showing Location of Premises and Neighbouring Premises 37-40 
 
Copy of Objection from Seagrave Residents Association 41 
 
Copy of Objection from Barclay Road Neighbourhood Watch 42-44 
 
Copy of Objection from Vanston Place Management Company 45-46 
 
Copy of Objections from Local Residents 47-78 

 

Copy of Email to Objectors Regarding Hour Reduction 79-85 

 

Copy of Additional Information from Barclay Road Neighbourhood  86-133 

Watch  

 

Copy of Correspondence with Access Storage and Applicant 134-137 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 
 

 

1. THE APPLICATION 
 

On the 11th March 2024, Mr Siddharth Chauhan (“the applicant”) submitted an 

application for a new premises licence to be granted in respect of the premises 

known as Booze Delivery Limited, Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road, London, SW6 1EN. 

 

1.1 Application Requested  
 

The applicant has applied for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol off the 

premises as outlined below, and proposes to operate as online alcohol delivery 

service:  

 

Licensable activities sought: 

  
The Sale of Alcohol - Off the Premises Only 
Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 00:00 to 00:00 
  
Opening hours: 
Premises is not open to the general public. 
 

A copy of the application form and plan can be seen on pages 14-21 f this report. 

 
1.2 Applicants Operating Schedule   
 
The applicant has proposed a number of additional steps to promote the four 

licensing objectives if the application is granted. A copy of this can be seen on pages 

17 of this report.  

 

On the 25th March 2024, following correspondence from the Police Licensing team, 

the applicant agreed to add 2 conditions to licence, if granted. The conditions are as 

follows: 

 

Agreed Conditions  

 

1. Deliveries shall only be made to bona fide residential or business addresses.  

2. Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed 

container. 

A copy of the relevant correspondence can be seen on pages 22-24 of this report. 

 

On the 12th April 2024, the Licensing section received one representation from the 

Planning Team objecting to the licence application. On the 18th July 2024, following 

correspondence with the Licensing team, the applicant agreed to reduce the 

licensable hours applied for, to align with the current permitted planning permission 

for the premises. The reduced licensable hours sought are as follows: 

 

 

Page 4



 

 
 

 

Licensable activities sought: 

The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only 

Mondays to Fridays between the hours of 07:00 to 22:00 

Saturdays between the hours of 08:00 to 22:00 

Sundays and bank holidays between the hours 08:00 to 20:00 

On the 19th July 2024, following the reduction in hours to align with the permitted planning 

permission of the premises, detailed in section 1.2, the Planning team withdrew their 

representation. 

A copy of the relevant correspondence can be seen on pages 25-36 of this report. 

 

2.  BACKGROUND 
 
The main access to the premises is located on Effie Road. There is a mixture of both 
residential and commercial premises within the area. A map showing the location of 
the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on pages 37-40 of 
this report. 
 
There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis 

which run from in and around the Fulham Broadway area. Fulham Broadway 

underground station is a 3-minute walk away, Parson Green tube station is a 13-

minute walk away and West Brompton and Imperial Wharf overgrounds stations are 

an 18-minute walk away. 

 
3.   CONSULTATION 
 
A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was 
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by 
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant 
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.  
 
3.1.  Relevant Representations 
 
The licensing section received one representation on behalf of the Seagrave 

Residents Association, one representation on behalf of the Barclay Road 

Neighbourhood Watch, one on behalf of the Vanston Place Management Company 

and fifteen representations from local residents, all objecting to the licence 

application. A copy of these representations can be seen on pages 41-78 of this 

report. 

 
On the 16th July 2024, the Licensing Team informed all objectors of the reduction in 

licensable hours sought from the previous amended hours. A copy of the 

correspondence and responses can be seen on pages 79-85 of this report.  

Page 5



 

 
 

 

The Barclay Road Neighbourhood Watch have submitted further evidence to support 

their original representation. A copy of this evidence can be seen on pages 86-133 of 

this report. 

 
4. OTHER INFORMATION 
 
4.1 Enforcement History 
 
There have not been any warnings, simple cautions or prosecutions given in respect 
of the premises during the past three years. 
 
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)  
 
No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve months.  
 
4.3 Additional Information 
 
The Licensing team contacted Access Storage, who confirmed that alcohol is not permitted 

to be stored within the units. A copy of the correspondence from the storage company and 

the applicant can be seen on pages 134-137 of the report.  

 
5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Section 2 pages 7-10 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states the 
Licensing Authority is keen to support the licensed sector and leisure offer within the 
borough, with a particular focus on business resilience and growing a robust and thriving 
cultural and leisure sector.  
  
To achieve this the Licensing Authority has identified three key themes of the Licensing 
Policy and the Licensing Authority’s approach to implementing it. These are:   
 

 A sustainable, well-run licensed sector;   
 Hammersmith & Fulham as a good place to live, work and enjoy leisure; and,   
 A safe licensing environment and night-time economy.  

  
5.2 Section 5 pages 12 and 13 of the SLP states that to ensure the promotion of the 
four Licensing Objectives the Licensing Authority will require applicants to detail in 
their operating schedule:   
  

 the steps proposed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of crime 
and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the premises, having regard to their location, 
character, condition, the nature and extent of the proposed use and the persons 
likely to use the premises;  
 the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using the relevant 
premises or place;   
 how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect 
amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are met. 
Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the Licensing 
Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the Licensing 
Objectives would be met;   

Page 6



 

 
 

 the measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm. 
Where appropriate a written childcare policy should be available and be 
incorporated in the induction of staff.  

 
5.3 Section 7 page 15 of the SLP states that for sales of alcohol for consumption off 
the premises – applicants in respect of off licences and other premises selling alcohol 
for consumption off the premises may need to consider whether:  

 there are shutters to prevent alcohol from being selected in non-licensed 
periods. 

 there are appropriate numbers of staff on duty to deal with possible 
‘intimidation’ to sell alcohol. 

 there are restrictions required on the sale of low price, high strength alcohol 
and drink promotions. 

 an incident log book is available to record incidents.  

 there are measures in place necessary to prevent underage sales. (See 
Annex 1)  

 there are measures in place necessary to prevent alcohol from being sold 
outside permitted hours where the operating hours of the premises exceed 
those for the sale of alcohol. 

 there are procedures in place to prevent sales of alcohol to intoxicated 
persons (with particular attention to street drinkers) or individuals leaving 
premises in the vicinity such as a late night bar; where there is evidence to 
suggest this is a problem the Licensing Authority may require a temporary 
cessation of alcohol sales during high risk times. 

 
 
5.4 Policy 1 page 18 confirms that The Secretary of State’s Guidance states that 
applicants are expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to 
demonstrate, the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives; and 
that they understand the layout of the local area and physical environment including: 
 

a) crime and disorder hotspots;  
b) proximity to residential premises;  
c) proximity to areas where children may congregate;  
d) any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable 
activities; and  
e) participation in any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction 
initiatives or voluntary schemes, such as ‘Ask for Angela’, local taxi-
marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help to 
mitigate potential risks.  

 
Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they 
will manage any potential risks.  
 
The Guidance goes on to state that ‘Applicants are expected to provide licensing 
authorities with sufficient information in this section to determine the extent to which 
their proposed steps are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local 
area. Applications must not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to 
promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why the 
steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.’  
 

Page 7



 

 
 

The Licensing Authority notes the contents of these paragraphs from the Secretary of 
State’s Guidance and, in particular, the use of the word ‘expected’. Licence 
applications that do not in any way address the contents of these paragraphs in their 
operating schedules may be returned to the applicant as ‘incomplete’. 
 
5.5 Policy 3 page 21 of the SLP states that where there is a relevant representation, 
the Licensing Authority will consider each particular case on its merits having regard 
in particular to the following matters:  
 
a) Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially on 
local residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if any, 
appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent it;  
b) Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact from 
these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area;  
c) Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from the 
premises at the appropriate times;  
d) Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable increase 
in car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering high levels of 
parking stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London Road Network or the 
London Bus Priority Network leading to a negative impact on the Licensing 
Objectives relating to the prevention of crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour (ASB), 
nuisance and vehicle emissions;  
e) Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible Authorities, 
or other relevant agency or representative.  
 
It will be the normal policy of the Licensing Authority to allow shops, stores and 
supermarkets to provide sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises at any 
times (in line with permitted planning hours) when the retail outlet is open for 
shopping unless there are good reasons based on the Licensing Objectives for 
restricting those hours. Should there be evidence regarding street drinking issues, 
child protection issues, cumulative impact, anti-social behaviour (ASB), issues in 
relation to public nuisance and disorder in the vicinity of this type of premises, the 
Licensing Authority may restrict the hours of the sale of alcohol or decide to review 
the licence. To act as a guide for new or existing operators we have set out the 
suggested closing times for licensed premises below: 
 

Type of premises  Town centres Mixed use areas Residential areas 

Off-licences  
and alcohol  
sales in  
supermarkets 

23:00 daily 
 

23:00 daily 22:00 daily 

 
 
5.6  Policy 4 pages 22 and 23 of the SLP states that in determining an application 

where there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will, 
where appropriate, take into account the cumulative effect of the number, type 
and density of licensed premises already existing in the area. Consideration will 
be given to the proximity to any drug and alcohol treatment site, A&E department 
or homeless hostel in a local area type remit ie applicants need to make the case 
for how they would not increase further problems for residents/clients nearby. 

Page 8



 

 
 

 
In coming to any decision regarding cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will 
consider other mechanisms outside of the licensing regime which may also be 
available to address this issue, these include but are not limited to:  

 

 Planning controls (where development or change of use is involved, or where 
trading hours are limited by planning conditions) 

 Police and other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-
social behaviour.  

 Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of 
staff at such premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk  

 Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of 
staff at such premises who is selling to underage persons or selling illegal 
alcohol or tobacco 

 Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary 
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise 
emanating from the premises, for up to 24 hours.  

 The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident, 
business or Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.  

 Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours 
where serious antisocial behaviour is taking place at licensed premises under 
the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.  

 To ensure that residents are protected from the negative impact of late-night 
local licensing activities the Licensing Authority may decide to adopt an Area 
Specific Cumulative Impact Policy in relation to a specific area; where the 
number, type and density of premises providing licensable activities is having 
a serious negative impact on the local community and local amenities. 

 
5.7 Policy 11 page 30 of the SLP states that Licensing law is not the primary 
mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour caused by 
people once they are away from the licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the 
direct control of the licensee. However, licensing is a key aspect of such control and 
licensing law is part of a holistic approach to the management of the night-time 
economy.  
 
As a matter of policy, the council expects every holder of a licence, certificate or 
permission, to accept and be responsible for minimising the impact of their activities 
and anti-social behaviour by their patrons within the vicinity of their premises by 
taking appropriate measures and action consistent with that responsibility. Licensees 
and certificate holders should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of 
crime and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their premises, for 
example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking area, to the extent that 
these matters are within their control. 
 
Population densities in this borough are high, with many residential premises located 
above or in close proximity to licensed premises. This means that the public nuisance 
and crime and disorder objectives will be of paramount concern when evaluating 
Operating Schedules. Licensing Committees will place high regard on the control 
measures put in place by the applicant to ensure that our residents are protected 
from the potential detrimental effects of any licensed premises. 
 

Page 9



 

 
 

5.8 Policy 13 pages 31 and 32 of the SLP state that despite Licensing and Planning 
being under different legislation, the Licensing Authority will ensure that the licensing 
regime is in line with the planning regime in Hammersmith & Fulham as far as is 
possible. 
 
The local planning authority has powers to control opening times of all new 
establishments seeking planning permission, where harm might occur. Licensing 
applications will not be a re-run of the planning application.  
 
If the licensing committee grants any variation of a licence which involves a material 
alteration to a building, the applicant still needs to apply for planning permission, or 
building regulation control, where appropriate. Where an applicant is granted a 
premises licence with operating hours that are different to the hours permitted by the 
premises planning permission, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time. 
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to 
prosecution under planning law. We would suggest that the applicant contacts 
Planning apply to vary their conditions. 
 
5.9 Policy 14 pages 32 and 33 of the SLP in relation to delivery services states that 

the Licensing Authority has concerns with the potential for the following:  
 

 Age verification at both purchase point and delivery point; 

 The safety of delivery drivers at the point of delivery;  

 Safety of the premises from which orders are taken and sent out for deliver; 
and,  

 Possible public nuisance and anti-social behaviour (ASB) caused by delivery 
drivers collecting deliveries from the licensed premises. 

 
The Licensing Authority is likely to place the following conditions on to a premises 
licence for delivery services where it is appropriate and relevant to the individual 
licence application:  
 

 Appropriate security will be in place at the premises as agreed with Police.  

 A signature at the point of delivery must be obtained. No delivery shall be left 
without a signature.  

 Alcohol shall only be delivered to a residential or business address and not to a 
public place. 

 Every third-party courier delivery box shall be labelled with the words “Age 
Restricted Product”. 

 Any delivery driver or third-party courier will be required to have appropriate age 
verification training, particularly they will be required to have training in refusal of 
supply where age verification is not provided. 

 A refusals log will be maintained for deliveries. 

 Appropriate security will be in place at the premises as agreed with Police. 

 Measures for minimising noise and disturbance and anti-social behaviour 
(ASB) caused by the dispatch of deliveries to be identified in the operating 
schedule. In particular applicants are expected to consider the use of electric 
vehicles to minimise air pollution and noise. The Licensing Authority expects 
that applicants will make arrangements for all deliveries after 8 pm to be made 
using electric vehicles or non motorised vehicles i.e. bicycles.  

Page 10



 

 
 

 A requirement for a specific delivery collection area to be made clear to any 
third party delivery service. This area may not be directly outside the licensed 
premises to take account of any residential accommodation close by or 
obstructing the pavement/highways. 

 
5.10 Annex 1 pages 35 and 36 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of crime and 
disorder states licence applicants will be expected to demonstrate the following in their 
operating schedules:  
 
c) Operators of off-licences in areas problems relating to street drinking and 

underage drinking are prevalent, measures should be outlined to strictly monitor 
the way alcohol is sold, specifically where the premises are located close to 
schools and hostels and similar premises that provide shelter or services to 
alcohol dependent persons. 

d) It is important to ensure that staff working at off licences are suitably trained and 
receive appropriate refresher training in their responsibilities under the Act and 
can discharge their duties in full compliance with the licence conditions and 
requirements of the Act. This includes the ability to competently check a 
customer’s age with acceptable forms of identification where necessary. The 
Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following matters where they are 
material to the individual application: 

I. The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence is 
granted; 

II. The measures taken to control admission to the premises, and to take 
reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance immediately outside the premises, where and to the extent that these 
matters are within their control.  

III. Past conduct and prior history of complaints against the premises; 
IV. Whether a dispersal policy has been prepared to minimise the potential for 

disorder as customers leave the premises; and 
V. Any relevant representations. 

 
g) Conditions will, so far as possible, reflect local crime prevention strategies, 
and the Licensing Authority will also have regard to the views of the local Crime and 
Disorder Reduction Partnership.  
h) Crime and disorder in the vicinity of the premises: this may include the 
crime and disorder risks arising from persons queuing to enter the premises; persons 
exiting the premises and customers smoking eating or drinking in outdoor areas and 
on the highway outside the premises. This can also include crime arising from 
pickpockets and bag snatchers, particularly in open spaces or crowded areas where 
alcohol is being consumed.  
j) CCTV - using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together with appropriate 
procedures and having staff properly trained to use CCTV equipment.  
l) dealing with and reporting crime and disorder - training for staff and door 
security aimed at reducing crime and disorder in the premises and its vicinity and 
dealing with and reporting incidents if they occur. 
p) local schemes – joining and attending local Pubwatch meetings and participating 
in the Behave or Be Banned Scheme (BOBB) and/or signing up and using the 
Council’s Safety Net Radio scheme. 
 

Page 11



 

 
 

5.11 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of public 
nuisance states that the Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following 
matters where they are material to the individual application:  
 
ii. The proximity of residential accommodation;  
iii. The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed 
hours of operation and the frequency of activity;   
v. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent disturbance 
by customers arriving at or leaving the premises.  
ix. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to ensure staff leave the 
premises quietly;  
x. The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons, and the effect of 
parking by patrons on local residents;  
xii. The level of likely disturbance from associated vehicular and pedestrian 
movement to and from the premises;  
xiii. The delivery and collection areas and delivery/collection times;  
xiv. The siting of external lighting, including security lighting that is installed 
inappropriately; 
xv. The arrangements for refuse disposal, storage and the prevention/tidying of litter 
(including fly posters and illegal placards);  
xix. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;  
xx. Any representations made by the Police, or other relevant agency or 
representative;  
 
The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public 
nuisance objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their 
Operating Schedule:  
 
j) Deliveries/collections – noise from deliveries to and/or collections (e.g. refuse) 
from the premises are another common source of complaint. Consider the times of 
such deliveries/collections and make sure you specify to any contractors that 
deliveries/collections should not be made at anti-social times. As a guide, the Noise 
and Nuisance Service recommend that deliveries/collections should only be made 
between the hours of 7:30am and 9:00pm, depending on the proximity of residential 
and/or other noise sensitive properties.   
l) Light pollution – this is an increasingly common source of complaint, particularly 
from illuminated signs and external security lighting. Where provided, illuminated 
signs should not cause glare to neighbouring properties, ideally being turned off at 
night, and external lighting should be angled and/or diffused to also prevent 
nuisance.  
m)Noise and/or vibration breakout from the provision of regulated entertainment, 
particularly from (but not limited to) live music – consider what type of entertainment 
is to be provided, in what room/area of the premises and the suitability of the 
construction of this room/area to contain sound. Windows are a particular weak-point 
for noise break-out so consider providing regulated entertainment in a room without 
windows or with as few windows as possible, particularly windows that face towards 
nearby 40 residential properties. Where suitable, install a lobby to prevent spillage of 
noise each time an entrance/exit door is opened.  
r) Waste – consider how and where waste will be stored/disposed of at the end of 
trading hours, particularly if trading until late at night. This is important because the 
disposal of glass and/or cans to outside bin areas can be very noisy and give rise to 
complaints, so it may be necessary to store such items and other non-degradable 

Page 12



 

 
 

refuse inside the premises until the next trading day. Consideration should also be 
given to the time of deliveries to minimize disruption to local residents.  
s) Litter – for example, litter patrols for late night take-away premises 
 
5.12 Annex 1 pages 40 to 41 of the SLP in relation to the protection of children from 
harm states that the Licensing Authority will require operating plans to specify the 
measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.  
 
The ‘Responsible Authority’ in relation to the protection of children from harm is the 
council’s Local Safeguarding Children Board. The Trading Standards service will also 
have certain responsibilities particularly in relation to the underage sales of age 
restricted products and providing advice about measures that can be taken to reduce 
the risk of alcohol sales to under eighteens. The following provides a non-exhaustive 
list of risks associated with the protection of children from harm objective that 
applicants may want to consider when preparing their Operating Schedule: 
 
i) Where premises are subject to age-restrictions, the procedures in place to conduct 
age verification checks. The Council will expect premises only to accept current 
passports, driving licences or documents bearing the national PASS logo, such as 
Citizencard. The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) is the UK's national 
guarantee scheme for proof-of- age cards as endorsed by the Home Office. More 
information can be found on The Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) website. 
 
6. DETERMINATION 

 
6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 
 
(a) Grant the application in full  
(b) Grant the application in part – modifying the proposed hours, activities or 
conditions.  
(c) Reject the application 
 
It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine 
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection 
of Children from Harm. 
 
In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant 
representations received; the applicant’s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted 
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182 of the Act. 
 
If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions may be attached to the 
licence to alleviate the concerns raised through the representations. 
 

Page 13



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Case number 2024/00422/LAPR
Payment transaction
reference

256 80560

Amount paid £100
Date submitted 11/03/2024
Are you the applicant or their
agent?

Applicant

PREMISES DETAILS
Premises address
21 Effie Road, London SW6 1EN
If the premises could not be found please enter the address here, or if the premises
has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey
references)

Trading name (if any) Booze Delivery Limited
Telephone number at the
premises (if any)
Are the premises in the course of construction?
No
Non-domestic rateable value
if the premises

0

Will the premises be exclusively or primarily used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises?
No
APPLICANT DETAILS
I am applying as an individual or individuals

Title Mr
Name SIDDHARTH CHAUHAN
Address

Date of birth
Nationality
Where applicable, your 9
digit sharecode
Daytime/ business telephone
number
Evening/ home telephone
number
Mobile phone number
Email address

I confirm that: I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable
activities

Page 14



Alternative details for
correspondence
Contact name (if different
from premises user)
Business name

Correspondence address
Daytime/ business telephone
number
Evening/ home telephone
number
Mobile phone number
Email address
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the premises licence to start?
11/04/2024
If you want the licence to be valid for only a limited period, when do you want it to
end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises.
The premise is a self storage, We hired 1 Unit(4606) and we apply for off-the
premises sale/supply of Alcohol.
We work with online platforms to deliver orders using own delivery drivers.
Premises fully cctv covered and has keypad entry and exit.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
supply of alcohol
HOURS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard days
Mondays
Start
Finish
Tuesdays
Start
Finish
Wednesdays
Start
Finish
Thursdays
Start
Finish
Fridays
Start
Finish
Saturdays

Page 15



Start
Finish
Sundays
Start
Finish
Please state any seasonal variations

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises at different times to
those listed above, please list

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Please give further details
here
This premises is used for off premises sale of Alcohol,monitored with 24 hours cctv
recorded and security locked gates. We use our own delivery drivers to deliver
orders to customers' bonafide addresses. This premises is not allowed by general
public to access.
Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption on the premises, off the premises or
both?
Off the premises
Standard days
Mondays
Start 00:00
Finish 23:59
Tuesdays
Start 00:00
Finish 23:59
Wednesdays
Start 00:00
Finish 23:59
Thursdays
Start 00:00
Finish 23:59
Fridays
Start 00:00
Finish 23:59
Saturdays
Start 00:00
Finish 23:59
Sundays
Start 00:00
Finish 23:59
Please state any seasonal variations
N/A

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

Page 16



Page 17



I understand I must now advertise my application
Yes
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this

application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or have reasonable

cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an

adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the

Immigration, Asylum And Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence

where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I

understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am

subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence

will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her

from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have

conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work checking service which confirmed their

right to work.

I have the consent of any individuals or third parties listed in this form to provide their personal details and I am authorised

to submit this application on behalf of all applicants.

I have read the privacy policy and agree for my details to be used by the council to contact me about this application and

any changes to this service that may affect me.

I agree to the above Yes I agree to the above declaration
Full name Siddharth Chauhan
Capacity
Date 11/03/2024

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



P
age 21



From:  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 3:19 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Hi Lorna, 
 
Having read the application, I see that there are a few units at this location that have access 24 
hours. As there is no public access and the applicant has offered a number of safe guarding 
conditions, from a crime and disorder perspective there are no concerns from the Police.  
 
Any issues would be noise related from vehicles etc and therefore I have contacted Noise and 
Nuisance to see if they have any concerns with the hours. I believe Simon is away until next Tuesday.  
 
I hope this makes sense and you are well, 
 
All the best, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
  
 
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 March 2024 13:58 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: RE: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Hi Kris,  
 
Thanks for this. Any amendments to the hours? 
 
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:44 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:;; AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk; Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Good Afternoon Licensing, 
 
Please refer to the two conditions agreed (highlighted in red below) between the Police and the 
applicant for the above application.  

Page 22



Deliveries shall only be made to bona fide residential or business addresses.  

Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed containers. 

Kind regards, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
 
 
 
From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU On Behalf Of AW Mailbox - Licensing FH 
Sent: 25 March 2024 13:42 
To: Siddharth Chauhan  
Cc: AW Mailbox - Licensing FH <AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Good Afternoon Mr Chauhan, 
 
Many thanks for your very prompt response.  
 
I will inform the Local Authority who can amend your application.  
 
All the best, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
 
 
From: Siddharth Chauhan   
Sent: 25 March 2024 13:40 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <  
Cc: AW Mailbox - Licensing FH <AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN  
 
Good Afternoon Mr Cardwell, 
 
Thank you for getting in touch. 
I agree to both your conditions. 
 
Kind regards, 
Siddharth Chauhan 
Booze Delivery Limited 

 

Page 23



 

On 25 Mar 2024, at 13:35,  wrote: 

  
Good Afternoon Mr Chauhan, 
  
My name is Kris Cardwell, I am one of two Police Licensing Officers that cover the borough of 
Hammersmith and Fulham, the other is my colleague Nicole Sondh. I can confirm that the 
Metropolitan Police are in receipt of the premises licence application for Booze Delivery Limited - 
Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN as detailed below:-   
  
Licensable activities sought   
The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only 
Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 00:00 to 00:00 
  
Having read the application, the Operating Schedule is detailed and you have included a number of 
conditions relating to the responsible sale of alcohol and also safe guarding for people under the age 
of 18.   
  
Whilst I appreciate that no members of the public will have access to the Unit, there is no mention 
of deliveries being made only to residential or business addresses. The area of Hammersmith and 
Fulham suffers with a high level of anti-social behaviour and street drinkers and therefore the Police 
want to restrict the sale of alcohol to people in the street or open park areas. 
  
To address this issue, the Police request that the below two conditions are added to the application:- 

Deliveries shall only be made to bona fide residential or business addresses.  

Any alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be sold in a sealed containers. 

Please let me know if you are willing to include these conditions and I will inform the Local Authority 
who can amend the application.  

I look forward to hearing from you, 

Kind regards, 

Kris.  

Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
 

Page 24



From: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 10:30 AM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
 
I agree withdrawal 
 
 
Regards 
 
Neil Milligan 
Planning Enforcement Team Leader 
Place Department 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 10:29 AM 
To: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
Hi Neil,  
 
The applicant has agreed to amend their hours to as follows, which aligns with the 
planning permission. Please can you let me know that if with the agreed you now 
withdraw your representation? 
 

Licensable activities sought   

The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only 

Mondays to Fridays between the hours of 07:00 to 22:00 

Fridays between the hours of 08:00 to 22:00 

Sundays and bank holidays between the hours 08:00 to 20:00 

 
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
 
  

Page 25

mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk


From: Siddharth Chauhan   
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:28 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
Hello Lorna, 
 
Yes, I agree to amend my hours as you mentioned. 
 
Thank you, 
Siddharth Chauhan 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 
 
On Thursday, July 18, 2024, 4:22 PM, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote: 

Hi Siddharth,  

  

I am contacting you in regards to the below agreed hours.  

  

It has been brought to our attention that there is a planning permission which supersedes the 
previous one sent to you. This detailed below: 

  

  

 

  

Therefore, in order to align your hours with the current planning permission, please can 
you confirm if you agreed to amend your hours as follows: 

  

Page 26

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
https://mail.onelink.me/107872968?pid=nativeplacement&c=Global_Acquisition_YMktg_315_Internal_EmailSignature&af_sub1=Acquisition&af_sub2=Global_YMktg&af_sub3=&af_sub4=100000604&af_sub5=EmailSignature__Static_
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Licensable activities sought   

The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only 

Mondays to Fridays between the hours of 07:00 to 22:00 

Fridays between the hours of 08:00 to 22:00 

Sundays and bank holidays between the hours 08:00 to 20:00 

Please can you let me know by return of email.  

  

Kind regards 

Lorna McKenna 

Licensing Compliance Officer 

Licensing  

 
 
 
 
  

Page 27



From: Milligan Neil: H&F  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:01 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
Good morning, Lorna 
Apologies,  but the latest planning permission (attached) supersedes the one 
mentioned below  (assuming it was implemented).  The proposed new negotiated 
hours do not comply with this permission so my representation remains. Relevant 
condition copied below.  
 
 
Regards 
 
Neil Milligan 
Planning Enforcement Team Leader 
Place Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
07825263261 
Neil.milligan@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 28

mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.milligan@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/lbhf
http://www.nextdoor.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/HammersmithandFulhamCouncil/
http://www.instagram.com/hfcouncil
https://www.youtube.com/user/hammersmithandfulham


From: Siddharth Chauhan  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:59 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
Hi Lorna, 
 
Yes I confirm to reduce hours to align with planning permission. 
 
Thank you 

 
On Monday, July 15, 2024, 12:12 PM, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote: 

Hi Siddharth,  

  

As per your email below, are you able to confirm that you are happy to reduce your 
hours to align with the Planning Permision as follows: 

  

Mondays to Thursdays; between 23:00 hours on Fridays and 08:00 hours on 
Saturdays; between 22:00 hours on Saturdays and 10:00 hours on Sundays and 
between 22:00 hours on Sundays and 07:00 hours on Mondays.   
  

Licensable activities sought   

The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only 

Mondays to Thursdays between the hours of 07:00 to 23:00 

Fridays between the hours of 08:00 to 23:00 

Saturdays and Sundays between the hours 10:00 to 22:00 

  

Please can you let me know by return of email. 

  

Kind regards 

Lorna McKenna 

Licensing Compliance Officer 

Page 29

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


  

  

From: Siddharth Chauhan   
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 12:55 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road 
London SW6 1EN 

  

Dear Lorna, 

I totally agree with you but as described earlier to Mr. Asante; we use premises only within their opening 
hours because we only use premises to stock up our van/car once in a day because we use our own delivery 
drivers to fulfil any orders we receive and we use only Deliveroo and Uber Eats platform to sell Alcohol off the 
premises. 

I am happy to accept the condition as we can use premises only on certain times. 

 

Kind regards, 

Siddharth Chauhan 

Booze Delivery Limited 

  

On Thursday, 14 March 2024 at 12:03:24 GMT, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote:  

  

  

Dear Siddarth, 
  
Licensing Act 2003 
Reference: 2024/00422/LAPR 
Premises: Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN   
  
Please see below, the planning comments for the above premises. Please note that 
plan permission supersedes any permitted licensable hours.  
  
In reviewing your licence application, it is noted that the requested times sit outside 
the planning time limitations for site access. These then as set out in Condition 16 of 
the original 2010 planning permission for the site (Ref No. 2010/00531/FUL).  
  
Planning Condition 16  

Page 30

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


No customers shall be on the premises in connection with the uses hereby approved 
between 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours the following day on Mondays to Thursdays; 
between 23:00 hours on Fridays and 08:00 hours on Saturdays; between 22:00 
hours on Saturdays and 10:00 hours on Sundays and between 22:00 hours on 
Sundays and 07:00 hours on Mondays.  
  
In order that noise disturbance which may be caused by customers leaving the 
premises is confined to those hours when ambient noise levels and general activity 
are sufficiently similar to that in the surrounding area, thereby ensuring that the use 
does not cause demonstrable harm ot surrounding residents, in compliance with 
policy EN21 of the Unitary Development Plan, as amended 2007 
  
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
The Economy Department  
 

Page 31



From: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 9:32 AM 
 To: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F 

<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
 Subject: FW:2024/00422/LAPR 
  
Good morning 
  
As you will be aware I have already sent a comment in response to the application 

(see attached)  
  
Given the background and looking at the planning permission  I would like to make a 

representation objecting to the application as the hours go beyond that permitted.   
  
I am concerned about public nuisance due to disturbance as a result of the timings .  

I would be content to withdraw this representation if the proposal aligns with the 

permitted planning hours.  
  
  
Regards 
  
Neil Milligan 
Planning Enforcement Team Leader 
The Economy Department 
  

Page 32

mailto:%3CNeil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:%3CAdrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk


 From: Siddharth Chauhan  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:48 PM 
 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
 Cc: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk> 
 Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 

1EN  

  
Dear Lorna, 
  
Dear Lorna, 
  
I totally agree with you but as described earlier to Mr. Asante; we use premises only within their opening hours 

because we only use premises to stock up our van/car once in a day because we use our own delivery drivers to 

fulfil any orders we receive and we use only Deliveroo and Uber Eats platform to sell Alcohol off the premises. 
I am happy to accept the condition as we can use premises only on certain times. 
  
Kind regards, 
Siddharth Chauhan 
Booze Delivery Limited 
 

From: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:19 AM 
 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
 Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2024/00422/LAPR 
  
Hi Lorna 
Please see attached a previous response (in the email chain).   What is proposed 

goes beyond that permitted by planning 
  
  
Regards 
  
Neil Milligan 
Planning Enforcement Team Leader 
The Economy Department 
 

 

Dear Applicant or Agent  
  
In reviewing your licence application, it is noted that the requested times sit outside 

the planning time limitations for site access. These then as set out in Condition 16 of 

the original 2010 planning permission for the site (Ref No. 2010/00531/FUL).  
  
Planning Condition 16  

Page 33

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


No customers shall be on the premises in connection with the uses hereby approved 

between 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours the following day on Mondays to Thursdays; 

between 23:00 hours on Fridays and 08:00 hours on Saturdays; between 22:00 

hours on Saturdays and 10:00 hours on Sundays and between 22:00 hours on 

Sundays and 07:00 hours on Mondays.  
  
In order that noise disturbance which may be caused by customers leaving the 

premises is confined to those hours when ambient noise levels and general activity 

are sufficiently similar to that in the surrounding area, thereby ensuring that the use 

does not cause demonstrable harm ot surrounding residents, in compliance with 

policy EN21 of the Unitary Development Plan, as amended 2007.  
 

 

Page 34



From: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
Good afternoon Lorna 
Yes, as they are now proposing to comply I can withdraw the planning objection.  
 
 
Regards 
 
Neil Milligan 
Planning Enforcement Team Leader 
Place Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
 
 
 
 
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F   
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 4:32 PM 
To: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 
1EN 
 
Hi Neil,  
 
The applicant for Booze Delivery Limited, Unit 4606 21 Effie Road, London has 
confirmed he will reduce the hours to align with the Planning permission on the 
premises. Below are the new confirmed hours: 
 

Licensable activities sought   

The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only 

Mondays to Thursdays between the hours of 07:00 to 23:00 

Fridays between the hours of 08:00 to 23:00 

Saturdays and Sundays between the hours 10:00 to 22:00 

Please can you confirm if based on the above hours, you are minded to withdraw 
your representation? 
 
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  

Page 35

mailto:Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk


From: Siddharth Chauhan   
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:59 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
Hi Lorna, 
 
Yes I confirm to reduce hours to align with planning permission. 
 
Thank you 

 

Page 36

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


eGIS Web Map

09/07/2024, 15:13:23
0 75 15037.5 ft

0 20 4010 m

1:827

ArcGIS Web AppBuilder

© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS Licence No. AC0000808631.

P
age 37



LICENCE NO TRADING AS ADDRESS ACTIVITY Monday to 

Sunday
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

2021/00475/LAPR Whole Foods 2 - 6 Fulham Broadway

SW6 1AA

Sale of Alcohol Off the 

Premises

08:00:00 - 

22:00:00

08:00:00 - 

22:00:00

08:00:00 - 

22:00:00

08:00:00 - 

22:00:00

08:00:00 - 

22:00:00

08:00:00 - 

22:00:00

10:00:00 - 

20:00:00
Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

10:00:00 - 

21:30:00

10:00:00 - 

21:30:00

10:00:00 - 

21:30:00

10:00:00 - 

21:30:00

10:00:00 - 

21:30:00

10:00:00 - 

21:30:00

11:00:00 - 

17:00:00
2024/00763/LAPR Broadway Bar & 

Grill -  Members & 

Roof Terrace

474 - 476 Fulham Road

SW6 1BY

Playing of Recorded 

Music

10:00:00 - 

01:30:00

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

10:00:00 - 

01:30:00
2024/00765/LAPR Broadway Bar & 

Grill - Ground & 

First Floor

474 - 476 Fulham Road

SW6 1BY

Exhibition of a Film 10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

Performance of Live 

Music

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00
Playing of Recorded 

Music

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00
Entertainment Similar 

to Music or Dance

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00
2024/00580/LAPR Redback 490 - 492 Fulham Road

SW6 5NH

Performance of Dance 09:00:00 - 

02:00:00
Exhibition of a Film 09:00:00 - 

02:00:00
Indoor Sporting Event 09:00:00 - 

02:00:00
Performance of Live 

Music

09:00:00 - 

02:00:00
Playing of Recorded 

Music

09:00:00 - 

02:00:00
Entertainment Similar 

to Music or Dance

09:00:00 - 

02:00:00

P
age 38



Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

09:00:00 - 

01:00:00
2022/00685/LAPR HomeWork 

Workspace

25 Effie Road

SW6 1EE

Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

08:00:00 - 

20:00:00

08:00:00 - 

20:00:00

08:00:00 - 

20:00:00

08:00:00 - 

20:00:00

08:00:00 - 

20:00:00
2023/02072/LAPR McGettigan's 

Fulham

1 Fulham Broadway

SW6 1AA

Performance of Dance 10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00
Performance of Live 

Music

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00
Playing of Recorded 

Music

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00
Entertainment Similar 

to Music or Dance

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00
Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

10:00:00 - 

01:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00
2007/00797/LAPR El Metro 10 - 12 Effie Road

SW6 1TB

Performance of Live 

Music

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

11:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

22:30:00
Playing of Recorded 

Music

00:00:00 - 

00:00:00
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00
Regulated 

Entertainment for 

Private Use
Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

11:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

22:30:00
2020/00326/LAPR Taco Bell 53 Fulham Broadway

SW6 1AE

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00
Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00

11:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

22:30:00
2012/00777/LAPR 2 Harwood Road

SW6 4PH

Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

11:00:00 - 

22:30:00
2009/01784/LAPR Fulham Fried 

Chicken

488 Fulham Road

SW6 5NH

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

P
age 39



2023/00558/LAPR Napule 585 Fulham Road

SW6 5UA

Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00
2005/05884/LAPR Dominos Pizza 613 Fulham Road

SW6 5UQ

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00
2018/01645/LAPR Kahya 617 - 619 Fulham Road

SW6 5UQ

Playing of Recorded 

Music

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00
Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00
2009/01891/LAPR Best Mangal 619 Fulham Road

SW6 5UQ

Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00
2021/00123/LAPR Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road

SW6 5UA

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:30:00

23:00:00 - 

01:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00
2005/03468/LAPRTV Cashcounts 605 Fulham Road

SW6 5UA

Sale of Alcohol Off the 

Premises

00:00:00 - 

00:00:00
2021/01052/LAPR Five Guys 11 Bank Buildings

Fulham Broadway

SW6 1EP

Playing of Recorded 

Music

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00
Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

11:00:00 - 

23:30:00
2022/00955/LAPR 472 Fulham Road

SW6 1BY

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00
Sale of Alcohol On and 

Off the Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

23:00:00
2023/01768/LAPR Pho 4 Broadway Chambers

Fulham Broadway

SW6 1EP

Playing of Recorded 

Music

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

22:30:00

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00

23:00:00 - 

00:30:00
Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

22:30:00

P
age 40



From:  

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 8:49 AM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: RE: Objection: 2024/00422/LAPR 21 Effie Road 

Dear Lorna,  

Re: Objection  2024/00422/LAPR 21 Effie Road 

I and on behalf of Seagrave Road Residents Association strongly object to this and 

believe this proposed license would be extremely harmful to the ambiance and 

safety of Fulham neighbourhood streets. It will also be detrimental to the local 

businesses that sell alcohol and pay council tax business rates – it’s difficult enough 

for small businesses to make a living, sanctioning this license will only further lead to 

shop vacancies in the borough due to unfair advantage of this applicant not having 

overheads.  

What’s become abundantly clear from the applicants email to the council and a 

fellow residents conversation with Access Storage is the applicant is only requiring 

the “licensed address” to gain position/higher ranking for SW6 area with the likes of 

Uber Eats and Deliveroo. This will ultimately lead to unfairly compete with licensed 

24 alcohol shops (that have strict conditions) and have far larger overheads than this 

applicant - by using a clever loophole here and only having to pay around £50-100 a 

month for the sub-letting a storage unit.  

On the grounds of Noise & Nuisance & Public Safety: People that buy delivery 

alcohol in early hours of the morning are either partying or likely have a drinking 

problem. Sanctioning a 24 hours license will only further contribute to problems. 

Note: H&F has been noted as the most sleep deprived borough in London in recent 

research – part of the key problem of this was late night parties. Lastly, the planning 

hours on this is very clear and what it states in the H&F licensing own documents 

that licensing hours cannot supersede planning hours. Along, with this Access 

Storage own T&C’s state that people who rent the storage facilities cannot operate a 

business from the storage unit: (See point 10.2): https://www.accessstorage.com/about-

us/terms-and-

conditions?_gl=1*tq4u5b*_up*MQ..*_ga*NTk5NDY0OTY4LjE3MTEzODAwNTA.*_ga_GBGFT18Z5R*

MTcxMTM4MDA0OS4xLjAuMTcxMTM4MDA0OS4wLjAuNDU3Mjc0Nzcz&gclid=Cj0KCQjwwYSwBhDc

ARIsAOyL0fgCSpov_tmwtPyN6cn2TeYJdyOlm_USjaH3z2I4rgaX7Hf4rwtbuRoaAsoJEALw_wcB 

Yours sincerely  
  

Seagrave Road Residents Association 
 

  

Page 41

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
https://www.accessstorage.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions?_gl=1*tq4u5b*_up*MQ..*_ga*NTk5NDY0OTY4LjE3MTEzODAwNTA.*_ga_GBGFT18Z5R*MTcxMTM4MDA0OS4xLjAuMTcxMTM4MDA0OS4wLjAuNDU3Mjc0Nzcz&gclid=Cj0KCQjwwYSwBhDcARIsAOyL0fgCSpov_tmwtPyN6cn2TeYJdyOlm_USjaH3z2I4rgaX7Hf4rwtbuRoaAsoJEALw_wcB
https://www.accessstorage.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions?_gl=1*tq4u5b*_up*MQ..*_ga*NTk5NDY0OTY4LjE3MTEzODAwNTA.*_ga_GBGFT18Z5R*MTcxMTM4MDA0OS4xLjAuMTcxMTM4MDA0OS4wLjAuNDU3Mjc0Nzcz&gclid=Cj0KCQjwwYSwBhDcARIsAOyL0fgCSpov_tmwtPyN6cn2TeYJdyOlm_USjaH3z2I4rgaX7Hf4rwtbuRoaAsoJEALw_wcB
https://www.accessstorage.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions?_gl=1*tq4u5b*_up*MQ..*_ga*NTk5NDY0OTY4LjE3MTEzODAwNTA.*_ga_GBGFT18Z5R*MTcxMTM4MDA0OS4xLjAuMTcxMTM4MDA0OS4wLjAuNDU3Mjc0Nzcz&gclid=Cj0KCQjwwYSwBhDcARIsAOyL0fgCSpov_tmwtPyN6cn2TeYJdyOlm_USjaH3z2I4rgaX7Hf4rwtbuRoaAsoJEALw_wcB
https://www.accessstorage.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions?_gl=1*tq4u5b*_up*MQ..*_ga*NTk5NDY0OTY4LjE3MTEzODAwNTA.*_ga_GBGFT18Z5R*MTcxMTM4MDA0OS4xLjAuMTcxMTM4MDA0OS4wLjAuNDU3Mjc0Nzcz&gclid=Cj0KCQjwwYSwBhDcARIsAOyL0fgCSpov_tmwtPyN6cn2TeYJdyOlm_USjaH3z2I4rgaX7Hf4rwtbuRoaAsoJEALw_wcB
https://www.accessstorage.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions?_gl=1*tq4u5b*_up*MQ..*_ga*NTk5NDY0OTY4LjE3MTEzODAwNTA.*_ga_GBGFT18Z5R*MTcxMTM4MDA0OS4xLjAuMTcxMTM4MDA0OS4wLjAuNDU3Mjc0Nzcz&gclid=Cj0KCQjwwYSwBhDcARIsAOyL0fgCSpov_tmwtPyN6cn2TeYJdyOlm_USjaH3z2I4rgaX7Hf4rwtbuRoaAsoJEALw_wcB


Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 16/04/2024 10:41 PM from  

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Amenity Group 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 16/04/2024 10:41 PM Barclay Road Residents are opposed to the 

application on the grounds of crime and disorder and nuisance as well 

as the inability of the Applicant to protect children from harm and 

ongoing public safety issues directly in the area leading to the gates to 

enter 21 Effie Road that relate to drug usage and sales and other 

offences. As well, recent developments (without required planning 

permission) in changes to the gates leading to the building which 

houses self storage units are leading to an insecure site at any time of 

day or night. We will address this with evidence for the committee.  
Further,  
1) We will be submitting evidence for the Committee regarding the

prohibition in the T&Cs to supply/sell alcohol from a unit at 21 Effie

Road.

2) We will be submitting evidence of the most recent, grave crime and

disorder in our Fulham Broadway Town centre at nearby premises

since 3 April 2024 with two Premises under siege from professional

squatters. Police have evidence for the Committee which we will

submit.

3) We will be submitting evidence regarding planning conditions of the

address 21 Effie Road which protect the amenity of Barclay Road

residents at  Barclay Road as well as the surrounding neighbours

Page 42

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


and area. 

4) we will be submitting further evidence regarding our borough being

the most sleep deprived borough.

5) we will be submitting evidence regarding Court of Appeal decisions

relating to nuisance at the point of delivery.

6) we reserve our right to submit any and all further evidence that is

relative to this application that will assist the Committee in their

decision at the hearing.

Thank you.

Page 43



Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 28/03/2024 11:36 AM from  

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Residents Group 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 28/03/2024 11:36 AM The applicant has explained in his application 

that he will be filling up his van once a day from a warehouse 

somewhere and delivering 24 hours a day from somewhere. He 

seems to need a business address for his 24-hour operation; if that is 

at 21 Effie Road then we are also confused. We are very concerned 

about the inability of the applicant to promote the licensing objective of 

Prevention of Nuisance, especially 'in the still of the night'. We reserve 

our right to comment further and to gather evidence for the Licensing 

Committee. 

Page 44

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


From:   

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 5:35 PM 

 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: 2024/00422/LAPR | Licensing Act - Premises Licence | Open for Consultation | 21 Effie 

Road London SW6 1EN  

Hi 

Attention Lorna McKenna 

I am emailing you my comments as I have been trying to submit online but it keeps rejecting the 

submission.  Please confirm receipt of this on 16th April, ie the cut off date. 

I am writing on behalf of Vanston Place Management Company, who look after the interests of the 

residents of Dungannon House, a block of 42 residential apartments fronting onto Vanston Place. 

I am very frustrated by this application, as this is the third time in 2 years the local residents have 

been asked to comment on such a business format, and you, the Council having to fund resources to 

administer the application, and potential Hearing.   The first two applications were rejected for a 

variety of reasons that are still valid, but primarily the sound reason of potential noise and nuisance 

to local residents.  Those residents are still there, and the threat of increased activity - deliveries, 

bikes, vans, doors and gates opening/closing people talking and general business transactions taking 

place at all hours continues to be concerning for them. This is a noisy business, one not suited to the 

Access storage units. Each delivery of bottles, tins, crates, perhaps barrels will be numerous, even if 

there is only one outward loading of a van per day as the applicant states.  I would also add that 

noise in such an enclosed area is exaggerated as we can attest from here in Dungannon House 

where noise echos around the triangular area surrounding the Church and appears much louder 

than if there were empty spaces all around. 

In a nutshell the noise and potential nuisance for all the residents of 1-27 Barclay Road (odd 

numbers) and all the neighbouring residential roads - Broadway mansions in Effie Road, Flats at the 

back of the Old Bank Building, and Broadway cambers at Fulham Broadway, plus the new flats in 

Argon mews would be immense.  It is on these grounds that we object strongly.   

When planning permission was granted ref.2015/04542/FUL for these premises condition 22 was 

imposed stating the operating/opening hours of the self storage facility are listed to 7am and 10pm, 

Monday to Friday, 8am-10pm on Saturday and 8am-8pm on Sunday and Bank Holidays, with no 

deliveries outside of these times, primarily in consideration of the close proximity to the surrounding 

residents. Planning appreciated that residents should be taken into consideration when allowing 

new businesses into Fulham.  This application far exceeds what Planning had intended. 

Therefore based on the hours Planning granted above we do not see how the applicant can request 

longer opening hours to those planning have approved as they would not be (legally) allowed to 

enter their premises. The maximum operating hours should be as planning dictated. 

Another aspect to this that worries us and that is a having a business that is offering 24hour alcohol 

in Fulham.  There is so much alcohol related crime in the area as it is, a business offering to send 

‘Booze’ in at any time cannot be a good thing. Would drivers recognise serious alcohol abuse, would 

Page 45

mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk


they care.? There are so many more safeguards in place in pubs/restaurants, but we believe this 

application could lead to further Crime and disorder in Fulham. 

Also with regard to the safeguarding of children could the applicant absolutely guarantee that 

children wouldn’t be able to order alcohol.  Would there be full training for all drivers and would 

they be able to refuse to delivery without it impacting on their job prospects or pay?  It seems to be 

a proposal that would so easily be taken advantage of. So another reason for objecting is to protect 

children from harm. 

Although not a licensing objective, I think if this business went ahead as planned it would actually be 

in breach of the Access storage Terms and conditions as they clearly state that their premises should 

not be used as a Business address.  The applicant is using this address in this application! 

Also they clearly state that they must not offer anything (including, without limitation, alcohol) for 

sale at the facility, - well this business is storing and delivering alcohol. 

Plus they should not connect or provide utilities or services to the Unit.  There must be electricity 

and refridgeration. 

All three of these points would breach their contract, indeed even making this application is already 

in breach as they state the Access storage is their business address, and I do not believe Licensing 

should be further party to it. 

An aside.  There is a reason why industrial estates are set up, where these sorts of activities can carry 

on without impacting on the sleep of residents.  I suggest the applicant looks to one of these to set 

up a 24/7 business., rather than the back yard (literally) of many residents. 

If this reaches a Hearing and I cant attend I would like to reserve the right to nominate a 

representative on my behalf. 

To reiterate, we strongly object to this application. On the grounds of Noise and Nuisance, 

Safeguarding of Children and Prevention of Crime and disorder 

For and on behalf of 

Vanston Place Management Company 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Page 46



Comments were submitted at 17/03/2024 5:02 PM from  . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Residents Group 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 17/03/2024 5:02 PM It seems very late in a residential area to have 

delivery drivers going up and down until midnight, every night of the 

week when people/children etc need to sleep. 

Page 47

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 25/03/2024 8:50 PM from . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 25/03/2024 8:50 PM I oppose this application 2024/00422/LAPR for a 

small unit at Access Self-Storage 21 Effie Road SW6 to be used by 

Booze Delivery Limited to store and deliver alcohol at any time of day 

or night because the proposed licence holder would not be able to 

promote the Licensing Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 If I am unable to attend the Licensing Hearing (I understand that the 

date not yet set), I now appoint my neighbour  

representative, or  representative to represent 

me at the hearing." 

 Access Self-Storage and have children who 

need to sleep, and wish not be awoken by zooming motorbikes and 

vans.  
I assume that at least 20-50 orders per hour would be needed for a 

viable business of delivering alcohol as I have seen on the website 

https://www.boozedeliverylondon.com/ 

I understand that Access Storage does not allow storage of alcohol 

due to fire hazard. Which makes it unclear on why the licence can be 

applied for in the first place. I have been explained that Access has 

Page 48

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00
https://www.boozedeliverylondon.com/
https://www.boozedeliverylondon.com/


planning permission for storage but not for commercial units in the 

storage facility. 

Furthermore Access opens at 9am and closes at 18:00, how would a 

24-hr service operate in this storage facility?

Our family already have nuances in our area which deprives us from a 

good night of sleep. I am really concerned about the lack of a traffic 

plan as more motorbikes and vans will cause more problems in our 

residential road with an increase in traffic.  

Along with all our Barclay Road Residents I strongly oppose this 

application and ask the Licensing Committee to reject the application 

due to the inability of the applicant to consistently prevent public 

nuisance in the form of noise nuisance as well as excessive vehicle 

emissions nuisance. 

Page 49



From:   

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 5:17 PM 

 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: Re: Comments for Licensing Application 2024/00422/LAPR 

Dear Ms McKenna, 

Thank you for your email. My apologies, I didn’t mean to skip my house number on 

the form ( it is ). 

I would appreciate your help in guiding me how to  

correct it, and add my house number on the form. 

Thank you.  

Best regards, 

 

Page 50

mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 25/03/2024 9:11 PM from . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Address:  

 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 25/03/2024 9:11 PM I oppose this application 2024/00422/LAPR for a 

small unit at Access Self-Storage 21 Effie Road SW6 to be used by 

Booze Delivery Limited to store and deliver alcohol at any time of day 

or night because the proposed licence holder would not be able to 

promote the Licensing Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance. If I 

am unable to attend the Licensing Hearing (I understand that the date 

not yet set), I now appoint my  or  

representative, or  representative to represent 

me at the hearing. 

I live in front of the t-junction in Barclay rd with Effie road and I am 

very concerned about this CRAZY idea to deliver BOOZE in the 

middle of the night. First of all the houses and flats (like mine) right at 

the intersection of Effie and Barclay Roads are severely affected by 

delivery noise as the vehicles come screeching down Effie Road ( and 

down the pavement) to a semi-halt and then full throttle to the right 

into Barclay Road. It has woken me up many times and I am a human 

being and I have the right to sleep. NO SLEEP deterioration in mental 

health less productive  more costs for NHS.  

Page 51

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


I ask the Licensing Committee to reject the application due to the 

inability of the applicant to consistently prevent public nuisance in the 

form of noise nuisance as well as excessive vehicle emissions 

nuisance. In any case I am not sure why this proposal is for discussion 

in the first place given that as far as I know, Access Storage does not 

allow storage of alcohol due to fire hazard  
ALSO, as far as I know Access has planning permission for storage, 

not for commercial units in the storage facility.Furthermore, if Access 

opens at 9am and closes at 18:00, how is it possible to operate a 24-

hr service from this storage facility?  

I, along with all Barclay Road Residents strongly oppose this 

application. 

Page 52



Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 26/03/2024 9:04 AM from . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 26/03/2024 9:04 AM I oppose this application 2024/00422/LAPR for a 

small unit at Access Self-Storage 21 Effie Road SW6 to be used by 

Booze Delivery Limited to store and deliver alcohol at any time of day 

or night because the proposed licence holder would not be able to 

promote the Licensing Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance." 
 If I am unable to attend the Licensing Hearing (I understand that the 

date not yet set), I now appoint my neighbour  

representative, or representative to represent 

me at the hearing. 

As I can not attend the meeting I would like to bring the follow points to 

the council's attention: 

1) This is a quiet residential area, much improved with the traffic block

installed on Effie road. It is now fine for my children to sleep at night as

their room overlooks Barclays Road. Late night deliveries of alcohol on

noisy scooters will stop me and my children from being able to sleep.

2) There are lots of shops in the area which are vacant, based on

main roads which this company could use. The fact that they want a

Page 53

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


cheap rent by using a storage unit rather than a proper commercial 

premises should not come at the cost of my families sleep and well 

being. 

3) The council has done a good job to reduce noise in Barlcay Road

from Fulham Broadway bars and restaurants over the last few years,

now approving 24 hours deliverys would fly in the face of all this hard

work.

4) This development would not bring in meaningful revenue for the

council but cause 24 hr disruption

Please refuse 

Page 54



Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 26/03/2024 9:18 AM from . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 26/03/2024 9:18 AM I object to the 2024/00422/LAPR application for 

Booze Delivery Limited to use a unit at Access Self-Storage, 21 Effie 

Road SW6, for alcohol storage and delivery at all hours. The operation 

would likely fail to uphold the Licensing Objective of preventing public 

nuisance. The constant coming and going of vans and motorbikes at 

Access Storage, along Effie and Barclay Roads, and near Argon 

Mews (where flats are located) would disrupt the peace. Furthermore, 

the evening and nighttime peace is often shattered by the noise of 

delivery motorbikes, a problem that significantly impacts our rest. As a 

parent of a baby who is already disturbed by existing delivery vehicle 

noise, I am concerned this situation will worsen, affecting our family's 

well-being. 

Page 55

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 26/03/2024 9:40 AM from . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 26/03/2024 9:40 AM I oppose this application 2024/00422/LAPR for a 

small unit at Access Self-Storage 21 Effie Road SW6 to be used by 

Booze Delivery Limited to store and deliver alcohol at any time of day 

or night because the proposed licence holder would not be able to 

promote the Licensing Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 If I am unable to attend the Licensing Hearing (I understand that the 

date not yet set), I now appoint my neighbour  

representative, or  representative to represent 

me at the hearing. Having this business on the road will create more 

noise at night time and could bring more crime to the road. 

Page 56

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 26/03/2024 12:16 PM from . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 26/03/2024 12:16 PM "I oppose this application 2024/00422/LAPR for 

a small unit at Access Self-Storage 21 Effie Road SW6 to be used by 

Booze Delivery Limited to store and deliver alcohol at any time of day 

or night because the proposed licence holder would not be able to 

promote the Licensing Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance." 
 If I am unable to attend the Licensing Hearing (I understand that the 

date not yet set), I now appoint my neighbour  

 representative to represent 

me at the hearing. I am very surprised that this is once again up for 

discussion as I understand this applicant had already been turned 

down twice. Quite apart from the fact that the noise of bikes etc would 

be a major disturbance I believe that Access is solely a self storage 

unit and not licensed premises, so how can this be allowed. Access 

opening hours also make this most peculiar. Many residents have 

bedrooms at the back of their properties and will be adversely affected 

by noise pollution. This is a predominantly residential area. Plus I 

cannot even understand why there is a need for this service! Please 

turn down the application again. 

Page 57

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 29/03/2024 8:03 AM from  

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 29/03/2024 8:03 AM I oppose this application 2024/00422/LAPR for a 

small unit at Access Self-Storage 21 Effie Road SW6 to be used by 

Booze Delivery Limited to store and deliver alcohol at any time of day 

or night because the proposed licence holder would not be able to 

promote the Licensing Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance." 
 If I am unable to attend the Licensing Hearing (I understand that the 

date not yet set), I now appoint my neighbour  

 representative to represent 

me at the hearing. 
  Access Storage and my bedroom  onto 

their building. I am horrified that there is even a remote possibility that 

there might be motorbikes picking up alcohol at all times of the day 

and night. All of our gardens are quiet which is one of the reasons I 

bought here, and it would mean that even in the daytime there will be 

the constant buzzing of motorbikes. However at night it would be 

unbearable and I oppose this strongly.  
I believe that when Access got planning permission it was for storage 

not for commercial use. 
 I would like the Licensing Committee to reject the application due to 

the inability of the applicant to consistently prevent public nuisance in 

the form of noise nuisance as well as excessive vehicle emissions 

Page 58

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


nuisance. 
 Thank you 

Page 59



Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 09/04/2024 7:25 AM from  . 

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email: 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 09/04/2024 7:25 AM I completely object to this licence application as a 

local, longstanding resident of 20+ years in the Barclay Rd 

Conservation Area.  

This neighbourhood dors not welcome an applicant who wants to 

supply locals with alcohol and cigarettes 24 hours per day, 7 days per 

week!!  

We have already participated in several similar applications from 

applicants trying to use Access Storage as a location to store alcohol 

and distribute it from these premises! They were all refused!! 

The reasons we're it does not meet the four licensing objectives and 

perpetuates a nonstop drinking / party culture throughout the night well 

after pubs / clubs close. It encourages unruly behaviour, binge 

drinking, anti-social behaviour, crime, noise and nuisance. Of key 

concern is the possibility of minors receiving and consuming alcohol 

and cigarettes from the applicant! As a parent, I find this horrific!!  

Access Storage have also lied to us. Manager  recently 

Page 60

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


exchanged several What's App messages with me that I circulated to 

residents and he later deleted them! They conformed Access does not 

allow tenants to store alcohol on site which was later corrected by a 

staff member on site saying this is possible?! Access Storage have 

similar arrangements with Booze Delivery Ltd at their other locations 

so we are sure that Fulham will allow this. However, the licensed 

opening hours for this location is until 5-6pm each day so it is not 

possible to allow a storage tenant to have 24 hour access. 

Altogether, this is a ridiculous application that we will object to en 

masse as a community. 

Page 61



From:  

 Sent: Sunday, April 21, 2024 1:41 PM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: Fw: ACCESS Storage for 24 hrs again!!!Re: 2024/00422/LAPR: Booze Delivery Limited – Unit 

4606: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN Your Hammersmith and Fulham Email Alert 

Lorna, 

In relation to the application below by Booze Delivery Ltd to use Access Storage Fulham 

Broadway, please see the message exchange below between myself and store manager Sam 

El Riche.  

This should be circulated as part of the papers for the licensing hearing as it clarifies the 

position of the branch NOT to allow alcohol storage on site, 

Regards  

[14/03, 10:03] : , can we please discuss this application. It is yet 
another that locals will oppose massively as it is incompatible with the neighbourhood 
and the right to sleep / quiet. It also contravenes your opening hours. As we suspected, 
your keypad entry system will now try to be used to serve tenants 24/7 outside your 
office hours. However, your council license hours must be strictly observed. Regards 

[14/03, 11:38]  Access Storage Manger: There will be no alcohol stored on 
site as part of such applications.
It is for the purposes of registering a base as required by the application.
We cannot store such items in our building in any case due to fire risks etc to our 
building.
[14/03, 11:43] : Thanks for clarifying. So this fulfilment of using you as a 
base and physically delivering alcohol from your premises to customers via an online 
ordering system is technically impossible! A) You don't open to tenants on the hours 
they want and B) You don't allow alcohol to be stored there, and certainly not to 
commercial levels to run a delivery business of flammable liquids! Did they ask you first 
before lodging this application? Seems to be a communication misalignment with you 
and them. However, as locals we have to spend time fighting this!
[14/03, 11:50]  Access Storage Manger: They deliver direct from supplier to 
customer
[14/03, 11:50]  Access Storage Manger: This is not a shop, this is where 
businesses are registered
[14/03, 11:50]  Access Storage Manger: That’s all

Page 62

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk


[14/03, 11:51]  Access Storage Manger: As I said we cannot store such 
items any way due to the fire risks for us
[14/03, 11:51]  Access Storage Manger: There’s nothing to ‘fight’ as there 
are no customers attending the site.
[14/03, 11:54] : As they serve alcohol brands from many suppliers, they 
must have a main warehouse - so in these applications, they make it appear as if the 
storage unit itself is where the bottles / can physically are located? From previous LBHF 
licensing application hearings, I recall conversations from the applicants their riders 
would be going on site and collecting alcohol when they got an order - like they sit in 
Fulham Broadway when they get orders for burgers, kebabs, groceries etc
[14/03, 11:55]  Access Storage Manger: Like I have explained
[14/03, 11:55]  Access Storage Manger: There is no alcohol on site and 
nothing for customers to attend for

Best regards,

   

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 12:14 AM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F 

<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: ref: Deadline 16 April 2024: 2024/00422/LAPR application 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

ref:  Deadline 16 April 2024: 2024/00422/LAPR application 

Page 63

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk


for a new proposed Premises to sell alcohol 24/7 using a self-storage unit as a business address from 

Access Self Storage 21 Effie Road  

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

I write to oppose this licensing application on the grounds of the Applicant’s inability to promote two 

of the four Licensing Objectives, namely the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of 

Public Nuisance. 

I am very concerned about this application.  Any late-night or early morning comings and goings will 

disturb our sleep, and especially disturb children’s sleep. 

The applicant mentions in the Application that he’ll be using a van for deliveries but he might decide 

to cut costs and use motorbikes in the near or distant future. This would cause even more noise and 

disturbance, especially in the early hours of the morning and the later hours of the evening. 

Because we live so close to this self-storage facility, our residential amenity is specifically protected 

in the planning permission for Access Self Storage 21 Effie Road.One of my neighbours will be 

submitting information regarding that permission. 

I understand that it is not permitted to run any kind of business from a self-storage unit which has 

been given planning permission for self-storage.  

I see in the Access Self-Storage most current Terms and Conditions 

"Things you must not do" 

"10.2 Use the Unit as offices or living accommodation or as a home or business address, use the 

address of the Facility or the Unit for receiving or sending mail, or use the address as Your company 

registered address; 

"10.3 offer anything (including, without limitation, alcohol) for sale from the Facility.” 

It is therefore crystal clear that a business may not be run out of this self-storage facility. Therefore 

an alcohol licence to create a licensed Premises at this address would be illegal. 

I ask the Licensing Committee to reject the application. 

If I am unable to attend the Zoom licensing hearing (date not yet known), I appoint my neighbour 

 representative to represent me at the hearing. 

Thank you. 

Kind Rgds, 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 10:20 AM 

 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: Re: ref: Deadline 16 April 2024: 2024/00422/LAPR application 

Hi Lorna, 

Thank you very much for your reply.  

Please find below my full name and address: 

Page 64

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

 

Kind Rgds, 

 

Page 65



From:   

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 6:34 PM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F 

<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: 2024/00422/LAPR: Booze Delivery Limited, Access Self Storage, 21 Effie Road SW6 1EN 

Dear Sir 

I oppose this licensing application to sell alcohol  from a self storage facility which does not 

have and was not intended to have retail rights. 

I also oppose the sale of alcohol on a round the clock basis from a self storage facility which 

has  strictly limited hours of operation and was not intended for a retail use. 

I further object on the grounds of the Applicant's inability to promote two of the four 

Licensing Objectives being the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of 

Public Nuisance. 

Any late night or past midnight/early hours activity from this site will disturb the immediate 

neighbours' sleep, especially children's sleep. 

 The noise nuisance created by the loading and departure of vehicles carrying out deliveries, 

or by staff chatting or directing operations  outside the 7am to 10pm permitted hours 

currently governing Access Self Storage's right to operate will be an unacceptable intrusion 

in residents' lives (whether deliveries are restricted to vans or as may well be the case, 

carried out by motorcycles). This will also apply  to residents in the wider 2-3 mile radius 

identified by Uber and Deliveroo as being the target area for this operation. 

Our specific Barclay Road Residential Amenity to the rear of our houses is specifically 

protected in the Planning Permission granted for Access Self Storage at 21 Effie Road and 

one of my neighbours will be submitting information regarding that permission. 

I also draw to the Committee's attention Access Self Storage's current Terms and Conditions 

for use of a unit which at 10.3 forbids a customer from offering "anything including alcohol 

from the Facility". 

It seems clear therefore that such a business may not be run from the Facility and the hours 

limiting Access Self Storage's operation for the benefit of its residential neighbours (imposed 

after a strenuous effort by the residents) should make this application unsuccessful. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Best Regards 

Page 66

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk


 

  

 

Page 67



From:   

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:25 PM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F 

<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: 2024/00422/LAPR: Booze Delivery Limited, Access Self Storage, 21 Effie Road SW6 1EN 

I oppose this licensing application to sell alcohol  from a self storage facility which does not 

have and was not intended to have retail rights. 

I also oppose the sale of alcohol on a round the clock basis from a self storage facility which 

has  strictly limited hours of operation and was not intended for a retail use. 

I further object on the grounds of the Applicant's inability to promote two of the four 

Licensing Objectives being the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of 

Public Nuisance. 

Any late night or past midnight/early hours activity from this site will disturb the immediate 

neighbours' sleep, especially children's sleep. 

 The noise nuisance created by the loading and departure of vehicles carrying out deliveries, 

or by staff chatting or directing operations  outside the 8am to 8pm permitted hours 

currently governing Access Self Storage's right to operate will be an unacceptable intrusion 

in residents' lives (whether deliveries are restricted to vans or as may well be the case, 

carried out by motorcycles). This will also apply  to residents in the wider 2-3 mile radius 

identified by Uber and Deliveroo as being the target area for this operation. 

Our specific Barclay Road Residential Amenity to the rear of our houses is specifically 

protected in the Planning Permission granted for Access Self Storage at 21 Effie Road and 

one of my neighbours will be submitting information regarding that permission. 

I also draw to the Committee's attention Access Self Storage's current Terms and Conditions 

for use of a unit which at 10.3 forbids a customer from offering "anything... 

including...alcohol...from the Facility". 

It seems clear therefore that such a business may not be run from the Facility and the hours 

limiting Access Self Storage's operation for the benefit of its residential neighbours (imposed 

after a strenuous effort by the residents) should make this application unsuccessful. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Regards 

 

Page 68

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk


 

Page 69



From:  

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:42 PM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F 

<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: Fw: 2024/00422/LAPR: Booze Delivery Limited, Access Self Storage, 21 Effie Road SW6 1EN 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

I believe the Licensing Committee should refuse this application because retail sales should 

not be allowed from a self storage site which has limited hours of operation. 

Moreover, the sale of alcohol from these premises would be an unwarranted departure 

from the originally intended use and one which is not justifiable. As the intention is to have 

24/7 sales it is particularly egregious. 

I further object on the grounds of the Applicant's inability to promote two of the four 

Licensing Objectives being the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of 

Public Nuisance. 

Any late night or past midnight/early hours activity from this site will disturb the immediate 

neighbours' sleep, especially children's sleep. 

 The noise nuisance created by the loading and departure of vehicles carrying out deliveries, 

or by staff chatting or directing operations  outside the 8am to 8pm permitted hours 

currently governing Access Self Storage's right to operate will be an unacceptable intrusion 

in residents' lives (whether deliveries are restricted to vans or as may well be the case, 

carried out by motorcycles). This will also apply  to residents in the wider 2-3 mile radius 

identified by Uber and Deliveroo as being the target area for this operation. 

Our specific Barclay Road Residential Amenity to the rear of our houses is specifically 

protected in the Planning Permission granted for Access Self Storage at 21 Effie Road and 

one of my neighbours will be submitting information regarding that permission. 

I also draw to the Committee's attention Access Self Storage's current Terms and Conditions 

for use of a unit which at 10.3 forbids a customer from offering "anything... 

including...alcohol...from the Facility". 

It seems clear therefore that such a business may not be run from the Facility and the hours 

limiting Access Self Storage's operation for the benefit of its residential neighbours (imposed 

after a strenuous effort by the residents) should make this application unsuccessful. 

Regards 

Page 70

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk


 

 

Page 71



From:   

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 6:35 PM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F 

<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Subject: 2024/00422/LAPR: Booze Delivery Limited, Access Self Storage, 21 Effie Road SW6 1EN 

To: Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk, licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 

 Subject: 2024/00422/LAPR: Booze Delivery Limited, Access Self Storage, 21 Effie Road SW6 1EN 

I oppose this licensing application to sell alcohol  from a self storage facility which does not 

have and was not intended to have retail rights. 

I also oppose the sale of alcohol on a round the clock basis from a self storage facility which 

has  strictly limited hours of operation and was not intended for a retail use. 

I further object on the grounds of the Applicant's inability to promote two of the four 

Licensing Objectives being the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of 

Public Nuisance. 

Any late night or past midnight/early hours activity from this site will disturb the immediate 

neighbours' sleep, especially children's sleep. 

The noise nuisance created by the loading and departure of vehicles carrying out deliveries, 

or by staff chatting or directing operations  outside the 7am to 10pm permitted hours 

currently governing Access Self Storage's right to operate will be an unacceptable intrusion 

in residents' lives (whether deliveries are restricted to vans or as may well be the case, 

carried out by motorcycles). This will also apply  to residents in the wider 2-3 mile radius 

identified by Uber and Deliveroo as being the target area for this operation. 

Our specific Barclay Road Residential Amenity to the rear of our houses is specifically 

protected in the Planning Permission granted for Access Self Storage at 21 Effie Road and 

one of my neighbours will be submitting information regarding that permission. 

I also draw to the Committee's attention Access Self Storage's current Terms and Conditions 

for use of a unit which at 10.3 forbids a customer from offering "anything... 

including...alcohol...from the Facility". 

It seems clear therefore that such a business may not be run from the Facility and the hours 

limiting Access Self Storage's operation for the benefit of its residential neighbours (imposed 

after a strenuous effort by the residents) should make this application unsuccessful. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Regards, 

Page 72

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:%3Clicensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


 

 

 

Page 73



From:   

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 2:05 PM 

 To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 

 Cc:   

Subject: 16 April deadline: 2024/00422 LAPR 21 Effie Road SW6 1EN - the Application 

 

 

Dear Lorna, 

Apologises for the email but I have tried unsuccessfully on several occasions today to submit this 

written objection by using the LBHF website.  Please acknowledge receipt.   

Please accept this as my objection to Application (16 April deadline) LAPR 2024/00422 21 Effie Road 

on the grounds that it does not promote one or more of the licensing objectives.  I am a resident of 

Fulham and my family have lived in Fulham for 24 years. 

I have two opening remarks.  First, my wife and I walk along Effie Road virtually everyday on the way 

to walk our dog on Eel Brook Common.  At no point since the Application was made and I was 

notified of it by email have we seen the required Blue Notice at the site.  I had thought that this was 

a requirement to notify residents.  Perhaps it has been placed by mistake at a different location but I 

do think that Applicants must adhere to these rules if a fair and open licensing due process is to be 

achieved.  If no blue notice has been fixed at the site or the perimeter of it then I suggest that the 

Application is flawed and should not proceed/must be withdrawn. 

Secondly, my understanding is that the Applicant (Booze Delivery Limited) seeks a premises licence 

for a self-storage unit that may be as small as about 1.2 square metres (you can only store a very 

small amount of alcohol in such a unit).  From this we can deduce that the purpose of the 

Application is not to complete sales of alcohol to the public from that unit but rather to allow that 

Applicant to register an address for business with sales and delivery operators (Uber Eats, Just Eat, 

Deliveroo etc.).  This would permit the Applicant to fill a van (or vans) with alcohol and then wait for 

online orders (made at any time 24/7) via the operators. In brief, the purpose of the Application is to 

pay scant regard to licensing laws and the licensing authority by securing a cheap business registered 

address to rank higher for ‘near you’ status or accreditation being a key criterion required by the 

operator to use the Applicant to fulfil contracts/orders placed in areas of London. 

In addition to the two fundamental points made above, I am deeply concerned that (1) noise 

nuisance from and in an area that is specifically conditioned in the relevant planning permission.  

The site is overlooked by residential houses, (2) noise nuisance caused by the inevitable increase in 

delivery dispatch riders operating throughout the day and night collecting and delivering orders from 

the unit (not permitted under the business terms with Access and if permitted effectively allowing 

alcohol sales from storage units) or, when the storage unit closes, from the van(s) well outside 

permitted licensing hours and parked on the immediate and local residential or semi-residential 

roads in the Borough, and (3) public safety issues and possible crime developing with use of the 

Access Self Storage building, the parking area and two separate double gates being used 24 hours a 

day and at the point where delivery/dispatch riders congregate all night near the vans known to be 

full of alcohol/cigarettes etc.  The Police are under-resourced as it is and all residents know that they 

Page 74

mailto:%3CLorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk


and their families will be left unprotected to experience the immediate reality of such arrangements 

on their road's night after night, 364 days a year and all during the essential hours required for sleep. 

In support of the above please note: 

1 planning permission for this site is for self-storage, not for a commercial/business facility 

operating out of a self-storage unit, as described by the Applicant.  See the permission at 

2015/04542/FUL;  

2 Condition 22 of the planning permission states the condition that the operating/opening 

hours of the self-storage facility are limited to between 7am and 10pm, Monday to 

Friday, 8am-10pm on Saturday and 8am-8pm on Sunday and Bank Holidays. Not 24/7 as 

wanted by the Applicant; 

3 The Applicant's proposed times of 24/7 sales of alcohol are significantly outside the 

times/hours permitted by the Statement of Licensing Policy (SLP).  In addition, if granted 

the times would entail unconditional unregulated sales of alcohol to the public (private 

or commercial) with no limitations on where the sales will take place (so on residential 

roads), the volume of sales transacted, where the alcohol is stored (it can't all be kept in 

one 1.2sm unit) or where the vans re-fill from/operate, no CCTV recordings at the vans.  

This all leads to a transformational change for residents but on terms of the risk of night 

time crime in areas that are already crime hotspots and all-night noise nuisance from 

dispatch and delivery drivers.  None of this can be within the purpose or intention of the 

Licensing Act 2003 and SLP – to allow it would be a massive legal loophole to allow 

unregulated sales of alcohol to the public in contravention of section 1(1)(a) of the 

Licensing Act 2003; 

4 the Access Self Storage terms and conditions (January 2024), state under the heading 

"Things you must not do", "10.2 Use the Unit as offices or living accommodation or as a 

home or business address, use the address of the Facility or the Unit for receiving or 

sending mail, or use the address as Your company registered address" (my underlining 

added).  This is precisely what the Applicant plans to do;   

5 the same terms and conditions at 10.2 prevent the "offering of anything (including, 

without limitation, alcohol) for sale from the Facility"; and 

6 this is not the first time that 24/7 alcohol sales from the Access Self Storage site have 

been applied for.  At a Licensing hearing held on January 13th, 2022, regarding a similar 

application, the Committee rejected the application.  See 2021/01376/LAPR - Access Self 

Storage 21 Effie Road.  I see no reason why the Committee should do anything other 

than reject this Application consistent with the previous decision. 

I am aware that there may be an issue about where the sale of the alcohol takes place or the place 

that needs to be licensed considering that the Applicant has confirmed they intend to store, select 

and despatch alcohol from Unit 4606 21 Effie Road in breach of the contractual terms set by Access.. 

I understand that the place where the order for alcohol, or payment for it, takes place may not be 

the same as the place where the alcohol is appropriated to the contract (i.e. the place where it is 

identified and specifically set apart for delivery to the purchaser). This position can arise when sales 

are made online, by telephone, or mail order. Section 190 of the 2003 Act provides that the sale of 

alcohol is to be treated as taking place where the alcohol is appropriated to the contract. It will be 

the premises at this location which needs to be licensed; for example, a call centre receiving orders 

for alcohol would not need a licence but the warehouse (but what if it is on a van) where the alcohol 

is stored and specifically selected for, and despatched to, the purchaser, would need to be licensed. 

Page 75



These licensed premises will, as such, be subject to conditions including the times of day during 

which alcohol may be sold. The premises licence will also be subject to the mandatory licence 

conditions. If the Applicant is specifically selecting and despatching alcohol from a van/car to deliver 

to customers then it would be this place (or each place) where the van/car is permanently or 

temporarily parked that needs to hold a premises licence.   

Applying this to an example, where is the alcohol appropriated to the contract if a sale is made 

online at, say, 11.30pm (a time when the Storage Unit is closed).  At that time the alcohol, if I have 

understood this correctly, is stored, selected, and dispatched from a van somewhere in the Borough.  

It cannot be stored, selected, and dispatched from the storage unit as the unit is closed.  Based on 

the above it is not the tablet, smartphone, or website server where the contract is formed (the 

equivalent of the call centre in the paragraph above) that needs a licence but the place "where the 

alcohol is stored and specifically selected for, and despatched to, the purchaser would need to be 

licensed" i.e. in this example the van.  I do not think that licensing vans in this way is within the 

intention, purpose or scheme of the 2003 Act or the SLP nor that the Committee should see any 

merit in permitting, or be empowered to, permit, roving mobile-off licences, unlimited, 24/7, 

unregulated alcohol pop-up vans retailing alcohol anywhere in the Borough.  It is simply not 

reasonable nor enforceable to licence everywhere a van may park. 

For the reasons stated above I would ask the Committee to reject in full the Application. 

I reserve the right to comment further on this Application and submit supporting evidence prior to 

any hearing.   

Thank you. 

 

Page 76



Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided 

below. 

Comments were submitted at 16/04/2024 4:33 PM from  

Application Summary 

Address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 

Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna 

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name:  

 

Address:  

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment: 

Comments: 16/04/2024 4:33 PM At face value, this application is for 24-hour 

Booze Delivery out of Effie Road. In reality, there appears to be no 

intention of delivering booze from the premises, not least because the 

premises' owners won't permit it. The booze will be stored in a van 

and then driven to the people ordering it. 

The application, therefore, is premised on a sham and sharp business 

practice. In my opinion, it would be irrational for the LBHF licensing to 

grant a license to premises whose owner explicitly prohibits the 

storage and sale of booze.  

At face value, the license is a shockingly bad idea: 24-hour Booze 

delivery out of a residential area. I make the following points: 

Deliveries outside daytime hours, especially early in the morning and 

late evening or night, may cause a public nuisance at the delivery 

point. 

The late-night delivery service of alcohol is likely to be for immediate 

consumption. 

Page 77

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=SA716SBIFJF00


Persons ordering alcohol for late-night delivery have likely already 

been drinking. 

Unsupervised drinking in the home in the early hours of the morning 

can impact others living in the home and neighbours, as well as the 

well-being and health of the person consuming alcohol. 

In a domestic context, this also exposes children to the risk of harm. 

It is not realistic to expect a courier, eager for the next job, to wait for a 

customer to produce ID documents or to establish that the recipient is 

the same person as the one who placed the original order.  

It would be a brave delivery person who decided that the recipient was 

already drunk enough and refused to hand over the alcohol. 

Residential roads are likely to be used as cut-throughs, eg Moore Park 

Road. 

This application is cynically using us to gain an edge for its online 

booze-ordering business. It brings no amenity to the area and pays no 

council tax. It should be turned down at face value and thrown out 

totally for its lack of transparency and cogency. 

Page 78



From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:04 AM 
 Subject: Reduced Licensable Hours - Booze Delivery, Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road 

Dear all, 

Licensing Act - Premises Licence application number: 2024/00422/LAPR

Premises name: Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606

Premises address: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN   

I am contacting you as you have made a valid representation against the above 

application, which is due to be heard before the Licensing Sub-Committee on the 30th 

July 2024.

The applicant has agreed to reduced the licensable hours sought for the Sale of Alcohol 

off the premises, to align with the permitted planning hours. The new licensable 

activities have therefore been reduced to as follows:

Licensable activities sought 

The sale of alcohol - Off the Premises Only

Mondays to Thursdays between the hours of 07:00 to 23:00

Fridays between the hours of 08:00 to 23:00

Saturdays and Sundays between the hours 10:00 to 22:00

(Previously Monday to Sunday between the hours of 00:00 to 00:00)

Please let me know if the above hours reduction  address the concerns raised in 

your objection, and you are minded to withdraw? If you are please can you 

confirm by return of email.

Additionally, are you able to advise us of anything the applicant could propose in 

relation to reduction in hours or attach conditions that could resolve this matter?

Kind regards

Lorna McKenna

Licensing Compliance Officer

Licensing

Page 79



Page 80



From:  

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:14 PM

 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

 Subject: Re: Reduced Licensable Hours - Booze Delivery, Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road 

No. This does not address the key fact that motor bikes coming in and out up to 23.00 
would be very disruptive. We are all at a loss to understand what this application is about. 
Alcohol is readily available from licensed premises so why offer it from what is a storage 
facility. It is not needed in the heart of a residential area of London and a license should not 
be granted. 

. 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 1:35 PM

 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

 Cc:  

 Subject: RE: Reduced Licensable Hours - Booze Delivery, Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road

Dear Lorna, 

I trust you are well and thank you for the email. 

I have read the below and my objections have not been dealt with.  I very much intend to 
attend on the 30th. 

Best regards 

Page 81



From: 

 Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:51 AM

 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

 Cc: Charlotte Dexter 

 Subject: Re: Reduced Licensable Hours - Booze Delivery, Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road

Lorna, 

Thanks. At least these hours are not throughout the night so this is positive. 

However, I would still object as they are outside the working hours of Access Storage who have 

also told me they do not allow alcohol to be stored there nor do they allow units to be run as a 

distribution centre in relation to online orders.  

Regarding hours of operation - 9pm maximum as this is when we generally put our daughter to 

bed but again, this must be in co-ordination with Access Storage and they close at 6pm daily!  

Best regards, 

 

Page 82



From: 

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:30 PM

 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

 Cc: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>

 Subject: Re: Reduced Licensable Hours - Booze Delivery, Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road 

Dear Lorna, 

Many thanks for your email ref the Application by Booze Delivery, 
Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road 2024/00422/LAPR.  

These reduced hours do not satisfy our noise nuisance concerns. 
Nor do they satisfy our overall concerns regarding this application. 

I do not withdraw my Representation. 

My neighbour , or her representative, will be 
representing me at the 30 July 18:30 Zoom licensing hearing. 

I send the Committee my apologies. 

With regards, 

 

Page 83



Page 84



My apologies but I will be unavailable for the License Hearing on the 30h July, so would like 
to nominate  or their representatives to represent me at 
the Hearing.  

Kind Regards 
 

 on behalf of 
Vanston Place Management Company Ltd. 

Page 85



From: Barclay Road Residents
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F
Subject: 3) EVIDENCE 3 Fwd: Confusing (old) hours stated in H&F Planning Rep against Access Storage 21 Effie Road. 2024/00422/LAPR Booze Delivery 30 July zoom 18:30 hearing
Date: 18 July 2024 14:24:11
Attachments: Sgrab Planning hours 2019 01157 VAR .png

2019_01157_VAR--2577812.pdf

Lorna
Just to make sure you received this email and pdf plus screen shot, on 16 July, this is a reminder request to pls include this email trail and the pdf into the Agenda Pack as
further evidence to support our Representation as well as to clarify the actual ‘operating/opening hours’ found at Condition 22 in the most recent planning decision
2019/01157/VAR for variations to previously approved development at 21 Effie Road. I hope that Planning is on the case to verify this and correct their mistake. 
  Thank you. 

Page 86



 

 forwarded message:

From: Charlotte Dexter 
Date: 17 July 2024 at 12:05:44 GMT+2
To: Lorna McKenna <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>
Cc: James Carelton <james.carelton@lbhf.gov.uk>,   

, Barclay Road Residents
, Neil H&F <neil.milligan@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Confusing (old) hours stated in planning Rep against Access Storage 21 Effie Road.  2024/00422/LAPR Booze Delivery 30 July zoom 18:30 hearing

Dear Lorna/Licensing
Without prejudice to my contention that a licence should not be granted at all, I would like to make the Licensing Committee aware that the planning hours stated in the email
you sent around yesterday 16 July to all who made Representations regarding the Applicant willingness to reduce hours, seem to me to be incorrect; (7am is incorrect, 11pm
is incorrect etc). These hours are found on page 5 of the decision letter for 2010/00531/FUL 21 Effie Road SW6 Access Self Storage but they were long ago changed in
decisions 2015/04542/VAR and more recently on 10 Nov 2021 when 2019/01157/VAR was decided. 
I copy LBHF Planning officers  Neil Milligan and James Carlton. This needs clarification by them. as I am not clear who made the Planning Rep. That is why I asked
you/LBHF licensing authority on what basis LBHF Planning set out those seemingly incorrect hours in their Representation against the Booze Delivery application. Of
course, I have not seen the Representation. 
Request: 
The planning application and its decision doc of 2019/01157/VAR 21 Effie Road took much energy on residents’ part
-to reduce hours to protect further our amenity by limiting noise nuisance through opening/operating reduced hours
-and not harming children at 7am of the those surrounding houses and flats especially those/ours directly at the curtilage of Access Self Storage when they are taking their last
minutes of sleep before awaking for school (opening is now earliest 8am), 
- along with other agreements relevant to the Booze Delivery application, including that the building is only for self-storage and not for businesses to establish their presence
or address in a self-storage unit, nor to deliver from it. 
-as well, the traffic plan and vehicular movements assume only occasional ingress and egress by a self-storage customer, not many vehicular movements per hour. 

We need to efficiently establish the facts for the Committee, before the 30 July 18:30 Zoom hearing,  as Licensing activities cannot be carried out outside of planning hours.
This email of mine/ours seeks to do just that. 
1) I attach one screen shot, for ease, of Condition 22 of the LBHF planning decision 2019/01157/VAR —decision date was 10 Nov 2021—for 21 Effie Road (Access Self
Storage).
Condition 22 is at top of page 7. 
2) I ATTACH the pdf of the entire decision. 
3) Pls add this email trail and these two attachments as further evidence to support our Rep against this licensing application Booze Delivery. 
C

 
 

Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch 

On 17 Jul 2024, at 10:53, Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi 

The report will be sent to be published on Friday the 19th July. I would need to receive your additional information by Thursday evening so I can action it Friday morning.

Apologies that I missed your call yesterday. Planning have withdrawn their representation now the hours have been reduced. This will be detailed in the report.

Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



From: Barclay Road Residents <  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:38 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 1) EVIDENCE PDF to support our Rep…Fwd: ACCESS Storage for 24 hrs again Re: 
2024/00422/LAPR: Booze Delivery Limited – Unit 4606: 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN 
 
Dear Lorna  
In good time for the Agenda Pack. Pls check that you can open this PDF and all is 
legible. Pls let me know Tx.  
If o find other evidence I’ll send it separately.  

 
  

 
 
 

Page 108



 

Page 1 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

Table of Contents 
Point 1 ...................................................................................................................................................... 2 

How BOOZE Delivery Ltd operates ..................................................................................................... 2 
Point 2 ...................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Transcript, Neighbour  with Access Storage ................................................................... 3 
Point 3 ...................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Neighbour  mobile phone messaging with Siddharth Chauhan, applicant ............... 7 
Point 4 ...................................................................................................................................................... 8 

SafeStore, 29 Seagrave Road, SW 6 1RP, Alcohol Virgin ................................................................... 8 
a) Rectification Letter - Alcohol Virgin decision .............................................................................. 8 
b) Decision Letter dated 19 April 2023 and addendum .................................................................. 8 

Point 5 .................................................................................................................................................... 13 
Decision Letter, dated 13 January 2022  - Access Storage, 21 Effie Road, SW6 1EN, applicant 
Aaarat Patal ....................................................................................................................................... 13 

Point 6 .................................................................................................................................................... 16 
Access Storage, Terms and Conditions document (date on final page 0124 TC), please see points 
10.1, 10.2, 10.3, 10.6, and 10.10 on page 18 .................................................................................... 16 

 
 
 
Date: 18 July 2024 

  

Page 109



 

Page 2 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

Point 1 
How BOOZE Delivery Ltd operates 
 

 
 

  

Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



 

Page 6 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 
 
 

  

Page 114



Page 115



 

Page 8 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

Point 4 
SafeStore, 29 Seagrave Road, SW 6 1RP, Alcohol Virgin 

a) RecƟficaƟon LeƩer - Alcohol Virgin decision 

b) Decision LeƩer dated 19 April 2023 and addendum 

 

Page 116



Page 117



 

Page 10 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

Point 4  
Alcohol Virgin  - Decision Notice, published 10 May 2023 
 

 

Page 118



Page 119



 

Page 12 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

  

Page 120



Page 121



 

Page 14 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 122



 

Page 15 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 
 
  

Page 123



 

Page 16 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

Point 6 
Access Storage, Terms and CondiƟons document (date on final page 
0124 TC), please see points 10.1, 10.2, 10.3, 10.6, and 10.10 on page 
18 

 

Page 124



 

Page 17 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 125



 

Page 18 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 126



 

Page 19 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 127



 

Page 20 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 128



 

Page 21 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 129



 

Page 22 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 130



 

Page 23 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 131



 

Page 24 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 132



 

Page 25 of 25 
 

EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT REPRESENTATION MADE BY BARCLAY ROAD RESIDENTS 
OPPOSING THE  LICENSING APPLICATION 2024/00422/LAPR 

 

Page 133



From: Siddharth Chauhan <  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:18 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London 
SW6 1EN 

 Hello, 

I spoke with manager at the premises and he permitted to store alcohol so we are ready to go ahead with the 
hearing.  

If you want to reconfirm with the storage itself please do and the manager name is Sam. 

Thank you, 

Siddharth Chauhan 

 
 
From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
 
Good Morning Lorna, 
  
I can confirm we are not prohibited to store alcohol within this storage facility due to 
health and safety protocols. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Reon Clarke-Lawton 
Assistant Manager 
 
 
Fulham Store                       
21 Effie Road                 
Fulham Broadway          
London                          
SW6 1EN                       
 
 
  
   
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 8:12 AM 
To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> 
Cc: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hi Reon/team, 

Page 134

mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:fulham@accessstorage.com
mailto:Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk


  
I hope you’re well.  
  
I was just wondering if you could re-confirm your position on whether alcohol can be 
stored at a unit at Access Storage.  
  
From previous correspondence with Reon, he confirmed alcohol could NOT be 
stored at a unit.  
  
Since then, an applicant who has applied for a premises licence for a unit at Access 
Storage, has claimed he has spoken to Sam (the manager) who has told him he can 
store alcohol at Access Storage.  
  
I would be grateful if you could let me know which is the correct information, whether 
alcohol is permitted to be stored in unit or not? 
  
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me on the below. 
  
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
The Economy Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
020 8753 3081 
07786747257 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
  
  
  
  
  
From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:57 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hello Lorna, 
  
This is correct. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Reon Clarke-Lawton 
Assistant Manager 

Fulham Store                       
21 Effie Road                 
Fulham Broadway          
London                          
SW6 1EN                       
 

Page 135

http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/
mailto:fulham@accessstorage.com
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk


  
  
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:52 PM 
To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hi Reon,  
  
Just to clarify, an individual cannot store alcohol at the access storage facility. Is this 
correct? 
  
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
  
  
From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:48 PM 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Good Afternoon Lorna, 
  
I have checked with my management, unfortunately, we are not prohibited to store 
alcohol within this facility. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Reon Clarke-Lawton 
Assistant Manager 

Fulham Store                       
21 Effie Road                 
Fulham Broadway          
London                          
SW6 1EN                       
 
  
From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:46 PM 
To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> 
Subject: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage 
  
Hi Reon,  
  
Thank you for your time earlier.  
  
I was just wondering if you can confirm in writing whether alcohol can be stored at 
the Access Storage on 21 Effie Road. 

Page 136

mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:fulham@accessstorage.com
mailto:fulham@accessstorage.com
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:fulham@accessstorage.com


  
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
 

Page 137


	Agenda
	3 Booze Delivery Limited, Unit 4606, 21 Effie Road, London, SW6 1EN
	Appendix 1 - Application and Plan
	Appendix 1 - Application & Plan
	Grnd floor floor
	2nd flr plan

	Appendix 2 - Agreed Police Conditions
	Appendix 3 - Agreed Reduced Hours2
	h
	From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 10:29 AM To: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: RE: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN
	From: Siddharth Chauhan   Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:28 PM To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN
	From: Milligan Neil: H&F  Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:01 PM To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: RE: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN

	Appendix 3 - Agreed Reduced Hours
	Appendix 3 - Agreed Reduced Hours
	From: Siddharth Chauhan
	Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:59 PM To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN
	From: Siddharth Chauhan   Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 12:55 PM To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> Cc: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London...

	Appendix 5 - Planning Withdrawn Representation and Correspondance
	Appendix 5 - Planning Representation
	Appendix 7 - Planning Withdarwn Representation
	From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F   Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 4:32 PM To: Milligan Neil: H&F <Neil.Milligan@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: FW: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN
	From: Siddharth Chauhan   Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:59 PM To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Planning Comments - Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW6 1EN




	Appendix 4 - Map of Neighbouring Premises
	21 Effie Road Map
	21 Effie Rd Neighbouring Premises

	Appendix 5 - Representation [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 6 - Email to Objectors Regarding Reduction of Hours [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 7 - Additional Information from Barclay Road Residents [PUBLIC ACCESS]
	Appendix 8 - Correspondence with Access Storage
	From: Siddharth Chauhan <  Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:18 PM To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> Cc: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: Re: 2024/00422/LAPR:- Booze Delivery Limited - Unit 4606 21 Effie Road London SW...
	From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F  Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 8:12 AM To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> Cc: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage
	From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:57 PM To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage
	From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:52 PM To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage
	From: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com>  Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:48 PM To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk> Subject: RE: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage
	From: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>  Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:46 PM To: Access Self Storage – Fulham Broadway <fulham@accessstorage.com> Subject: Alcohol Stroage at Access Storage





